
From: Ian Utz
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: Sanborns (1925 – 1961) for Grand Auto Site (#RO0002483)
Date: Thursday, August 24, 2017 2:12:11 PM
Attachments: Oakland - 1961 - 572.pdf

Oakland - 1957 - 572.pdf
Oakland - 1952 - 572.pdf
Oakland - 1951 - 572.pdf
Oakland - 1925 - 572.pdf

Dilan and Paresh,

It was a pleasure to meet you both today. Please find attached the Sanborn maps that include
the first (1925) and final (1957) times that auto repair/other areas of concern pop up on the
adjacent site. Investigations have focused on 1960s and onward.

GRAND AUTO (T06019705075)
4240 INTERNATIONAL
OAKLAND, CA  94601

ALAMEDA COUNTY
CLEANUP PROGRAM SITE  
CLEANUP OVERSIGHT AGENCIES
ALAMEDA COUNTY LOP (LEAD) - CASE #: RO0002483
      CASEWORKER: TAMAMI FRENCH
      CASEWORKER: DILAN ROE
SAN FRANCISCO BAY RWQCB (REGION 2) - CASE #: NA

Best,
Ian

-- 
Ian Utz
Project Coordinator

Basics Environmental, Inc.
655 12th Street, Suite 126
Oakland, CA 94607
Tel: 510-834-9099
Fax: 510-834-9098
Email: ianutz.basics@gmail.com
Web: www.basicsenvironmentalinc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete the message and any file attachments from
your computer. Thank you.
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